

Lyon County School District Board Memo

Date: June 23, 2026

To: Board of School Trustees

From: James Gianotti, Executive Director for Educational Services

Re: An annual report on Outdoor Credit Opportunities aligned with Policy IKD

Recommendation

That the LCSD Board of School Trustees accept the annual report on Outdoor Credit Opportunities aligned with Policy IKD.

Background Information

In October of 2025 the Lyon County School Board of Trustees approved Policy IKD. This policy allows the middle and high schools in Lyon County School District to award elective credit for students that participate in outdoor activities as outlined in AB 501, passed in the 83rd Session of the Nevada State Legislature. When this policy was passed, it was requested that the Board receive an update in June, notifying them how many credits were awarded during the school year for students participating in Outdoor Activities.

As of June 12th, and the completion of the 2025-2026 school year no credits were awarded to students in the Lyon County School District for Outdoor Education.

Budget Considerations

N/A.

Discussed at Previous Meeting

N/A

Attachment(s)

N/A

***Mission Statement** Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.*